



## **BARRY R. FIELD, P.E.**

PRINCIPAL ENGINEER

### **EDUCATION**

High School Graduate

Associates, Middle Tn State University

Bachelor of Science-Civil Engineering, Tn  
Technological University

Numerous Management Training Seminars  
& Certifications

### **SKILLS & ABILITIES**

- Civil & Environmental & Structural Engineering;
- Residential & Commercial Developments.

### **LICENSES & PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

- Professional Engineer in Tennessee, Kentucky, Indiana & Michigan;
- Member of the American Society of Civil Engineers;
- TN Solid Waste Board;
- Cumberland County Solid Waste Board-Chairman Since 1994;
- Board Member-Cumberland County, TN Chamber of Commerce
- Licensed Distribution and Collection System Operator
- Putnam County, TN Chamber of Commerce
- LEED GREEN ASSOCIATE

### **-WORK HISTORY**

1985 – 2005 - *Project Engineer, Field's Engineering Consultant Services, LLC. (FECS)*

The business was operated on a part-time basis.

1984 – 1985 - *Project Engineer, TN Dept. of Environmental & Conservation/EPA*

Began as Project Engineer with roles expanding into preparation of Environmental Impact Statements for the Environmental Agency.

1985 – 1989 - *Staff Engineer, Fairfield Communities, Inc.*

Began as Staff Engineer in charge of future planning. Roles expanded into the management of the entire Fairfield Glade Engineering Department.

1990 – 1999 - *Public Works Director, Fairfield Glade Community Club*

Organized and developed the Fairfield Glade Community Club Public Works Department as presently exists.

2000 – 2005 - *Community Services Director, Fairfield Glade Community Club.*

The Public Works Director roles were expanded into providing direction for the Security Department, Architectural Control Committee and Post Office.

2005 – Present - *Principal Engineer Field's Engineering Consultant Services, LLC. (FECS)*

---

### **SUMMARY**

Barry R. Field, P.E. received his B.S. in Civil Engineering from Tennessee Technological University in 1984. Barry has over 25 years' experience in providing professional engineering services. His experience includes serving as Project Engineer for the Tennessee Department of Environmental & Conservation with roles expanding into the preparation of Environmental Impact Statements for the Environmental Protection Agency. In 1985 Barry accepted the position of Staff Engineer for Fairfield Communities, Inc. (currently Wyndham Vacation Resorts) where

---

**BARRY R. FIELD, P.E.**  
PRINCIPAL ENGINEER

he was responsible for managing the Engineering Department and overseeing future planning and development for the Fairfield Glade Resort Community. In 1990 Barry was promoted to the position of Public Works Director for the Fairfield Glade Community Club and was again promoted to the position of Community Services Director in 2000. As Community Services Director, Barry managed all the Community Club's Departments i.e., Water and Waste Water, Roads and Bridges, Lakes and Dams, Fire and Police, Building, Grounds and Vehicle Maintenance, and Sanitation. He also oversaw the functions of the Architectural Control Committee. In addition to the role of Community Services Director, for a period of time, Barry served as Interim General Manager for the Fairfield Glade Community Club. Barry's more than 20 years serving the Fairfield Glade Resort Community provided a vast range of experience in all areas of civil, environmental and structural engineering, as well as residential and commercial developments. During the time that Barry was working for the Fairfield Glade Resort Community, he was also opening Field's Engineering Consultant Services, LLC (FECS) on a part time basis and in 2005 Barry chose to move FECS into a full-time operation. Since that time FECS has built trust with its clients and our customer base continues to grow based upon not only repeat business but recommendations from many satisfied clients. Barry has the philosophy that our client's continued patronage and suggestions are a vital part of our growth.